Evans, Lynne

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Norman M. Semanko <NSemanko@parsonsbehle.com>

Monday, February 24, 2025 6:14 PM

Michael P. Lawrence; IDWR File; Chris M. Bromley Esq.
(cbromley@mchughbromley.com); Candice M. McHugh Esq.
(cmchugh@mchughbromley.com); Bryce Farris Esq. (bryce@sawtoothlaw.com);
Electronic Case File; Miller, Nick

Re: In re Permit Nos. 61-12090, 61-12096, 63-32499, and 63-35473 [GP-
DMS.016316.0002.FID1021522]

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any

concerns.

Mayfield Townsite LLC concurs in, and joins the arguments made by Mayfield Ranch LLC and Nevid's
Successors in their respective responses filed in this matter, particularly as applied to Permit No. 63-
32499, and hereby reserves the right to participate fully in any further proceedings regarding this matter.

Norman M. Semanko
Attorney for Mayfield Townsite LLC

PARSONS

BEHLE &
LATIMER

A Professional
Law Corporation

| Norman M. Semanko

| Attorney at Law

| Parsons Behle & Latimer

| 800 West Main Street, Suite 1300 * Boise, Idaho 83702

i Main +1 208.562.4900 * Direct +1 208.562.4909 » Fax +1 208.562.4901

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any attachment(s) are confidential and may also contain privileged attorney-client
information or work product. The message is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible
to deliver it to the intended recipient, you may not use, distribute, or copy this communication. If you have received the message in error, please
immediately notify us by reply electronic mail or by telephone at +1 801.532.1234, and delete this original message.

From: Michael P. Lawrence

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 5:32:35 PM

To: file@idwr.idaho.gov ; Chris M. Bromley Esg. (cbromley@mchughbromley.com) ; Candice M. McHugh Esq.
(cmchugh@mchughbromley.com) ; Bryce Farris Esq. (bryce@sawtoothlaw.com) ; Electronic Case File ; Norman
M. Semanko ; Garrett M. Kitamura ; nick.miller@idwr.idaho.gov

Subject: In re Permit Nos. 61-12090, 61-12096, 63-32499, and 63-35473 [GP-DMS.016316.0002.FID1021522]

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
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